



METROPOLITAN
Community College



Veteran Resources Handbook

Omaha, Nebraska

Table of contents

Education benefits and support	3
Employer search	4
Employment and career	5
Entrepreneur and business	6
Family	7
Financial	8
Healthcare	9
Alternative accommodations	10
Legal	11
Membership organizations	12
Mental and behavioral health	13
Military sexual trauma	14
Peer support	15
Records and identification	16
Substance abuse	17
Suicide prevention	18
Transition	19
Women's programs	20
Wounded warrior	21



Education benefits and support

Affordable College Foundation • 916-990-4520

Dan Schuessler, chief affordability officer
www.affordablecollegesonline.org/spotlight/veterans-education-resources

Bellevue University, Veteran Services • 402-557-7329

Education Services Building, 1000 Galvin Road S., Bellevue, NE 68005
va@bellevue.edu
www.bellevue.edu/military

Douglas County, Veterans Service Office • 402-444-7180

1111 S. 41st St., Suite 110, Omaha, NE 68105
www.douglascounty-ne.gov/veterans

GI Bill Assistance • 888-442-4551

www.gibill.va.gov

MCC Military/Veterans Services • 402-738-4619

South Omaha Campus, Connector Building, Room 134
mccvets@mccneb.edu
mccneb.edu/mvs

Sarpy County, Veterans Service Office • 402-593-2203

1261 Golden Gate Dr., Suite 5E, Papillion, NE 68046
www.sarpy.com/veterans

State of Nebraska, Department of Veteran Affairs • 402-471-2458

301 Centennial Mall S, 6th Floor, P.O. Box 95083, Lincoln, NE 68509
Fax: 402-471-2491
www.vets.state.ne.us

University of Nebraska at Omaha, Veteran Services • 402-554-2349

UNO, Eppley Administration Building, Room 103
unovets@unomaha.edu
www.unomaha.edu/military

VA Educational Counseling Services, Chapter 36

www.gibill.va.gov/support/counseling_services

Veteran Benefits Administration

www.benefits.va.gov/benefits

Waiver of Tuition Program (Nebraska)

Douglas County Veterans Service Office • 402-444-7180
Sarpy County Veterans Service Office • 402-593-2203
Dodge County Veterans Service Office • 402-727-2719
Cass County Veterans Service Office • 402-296-9368
www.vets.state.ne.us/waiver.html

Employer search

America's Heroes at Work
www.americasheroesatwork.gov

eBenefits-Jobs
www.ebenefits.va.gov/ebenefits/jobs

GI Jobs
www.gijobs.com

Helmets to Hardhats
www.helmetstohardhats.org

Hire Our Heroes
www.hireheroesusa.org

Hire Vets First
www.fedshirevets.gov

Military.com
www.military.com/veteran-jobs

Military Spouse Employment Partnership
msejobs.militaryonesource.mil

NEworks
neworks.nebraska.gov

Omahajobs.com
www.omahajobs.com

O*NET OnLine
www.onetonline.org

State of Iowa
jobs.iowa.gov

State of Nebraska
www.statejobs.nebraska.gov

Troops to Teachers
www.proudtoserveagain.com

USA Jobs (official federal government job list)
www.usajobs.gov

Veteran Recruiting
www.veteranrecruiting.com

Vet Jobs
www.vetjobs.com

Employment and career

Compensated Work Therapy, VA • 402-346-8800 ext. 4313
www.cwt.va.gov

Corporation for National and Community Service • 402-437-5493
ne@cns.gov
www.nationalservice.gov

Employer Support of the Guard and Reserve • 402-309-7730
6929 Mercy Rd., Omaha, NE 68106
www.esgr.mil

Heartland Workforce Solutions • 402-444-4700
Steve McWilliams, veterans representative
5752 Ames Ave., Omaha, NE 68104
www.hws-ne.org

Hero 2 Hired
support@futuresinc.zendesk.com
h2h.jobs

Job Corps Nebraska • 402-926-2810
Denny Knittle, admissions counselor
2808 N. 75th St., Suite H, Omaha, NE 68134
denny.knittle@jcnebraska.jobcorps.gov
www.recruiting.jobcorps.gov

MCC Career Services • 402-738-4647
careerservices@mccneb.edu
mccneb.edu/careercenter

Mission Continues
www.missioncontinues.org

My Next Move
www.mynextmove.org/vets

Nebraska Department of Labor, Veteran Services • 402-595-3000
Harvey Hudson, veterans services supervisor
5717 F St., Omaha, NE 68117
harvey.hudson@nebraska.gov
www.dol.nebraska.gov/vetserv

Nebraska Ticket to Work Program
nebraskatickettowork.org/nebraskans-disabilities/veterans

Serve Nebraska • 402-471-6226
Cathleen Plager, executive director
cathleen.plager@nebraska.gov
www.serve.nebraska.gov

Vocational Rehabilitation & Employment Program
www.vba.va.gov/bln/vre

Entrepreneur and business

Bplans

www.bplans.com

International Franchising Association

www.franchise.org

MCC Entrepreneurship Program • 402-457-2400

Heather Nelson, program manager
hnelson@mccneb.edu
mccneb.edu/entr

Nebraska Business Development Center • 402-554-2521

University of Nebraska Omaha, Mammel Hall, Suite 200
nbdc.unomaha.edu

•Veterans Assistance and Training Program • 402-554-6262

Roger McCullough, VASP program coordinator
rmccullough@unomaha.edu

•Procurement Technical Assistance Program • 402-554-2521

unoptac@unomaha.edu
www.aptac-us.org

SCORE • 402-221-3606

10675 Bedford Ave., Suite 100, Omaha, NE 68134
omaha.score.org

Small Business Administration • 402-221-7211

Michael Foutch, veterans outreach officer
10675 Bedford Ave. #100, Omaha, NE 68134
michael.foutch@sba.gov
www.sba.gov

•Patriot Express Loan

www.sba.gov/content/express-programs

Valpak Franchise Opportunities

www.valpakfranchising.com

VetBiz Resource Center

www.vetbizresourcecenter.com

Veteran Business Owners Forum • 402-554-6252

Roger McCullough
rmccullough@unomaha.edu
nbdc.unomaha.edu/events/vetforum.cfm

Veteran Entrepreneur Portal

www.va.gov/osdbu/veteran/vep.asp

VetFran

www.vetfran.com

Family

Child Care Aware of America • 703-341-4100

www.naccrra.org/military-families

Family Assistance Center (Omaha) • 402-309-7086

11650 Rainwood Rd., Omaha, NE 68142
•Family programs • 402-309-7332
•Family readiness assistant • 402-309-8127
•Family program reintegration NCO • 402-309-7331
•Youth coordinator • 402-309-7955

Families Near & Far

www.familiesnearandfar.org

Families United for Our Troops & Their Mission

www.militaryfamiliesunited.org

Military Family Life Consultant • 402-613-3080

Barb Shupe
barb.shupe@ahsg.us

Offutt AFB Airman & Family Readiness Center • 402-294-4329

106 Peacekeeper Dr., Building 323 C, Room 206, Offutt AFB, NE 68113
www.offuttafrc.com

Operation Military Kids • 402-440-9580

Beth Kaiser, NE OMK coordinator
5830 Randolph St., Lincoln, NE 68510
bkaiser2@unl.edu
www.nebraskaomk.org

Parents as Teachers • 314-432-4330

www.parentsasteachers.org

Sittercity Child Care

www.sittercity.com/military

Strong Bonds • 402-309-8491

Military Chaplains Office, 2433 NW 24th St., Lincoln, NE 68508
www.strongbonds.org

Yellow Ribbon Program • 402-309-7061

Melissa Kramer, coordinator
1776 N. 10th St., Lincoln, NE 68508
melissa.j.kramer6.mil@mail.mil
ne.ng.mil/FamilyResources/Pages/YellowRibbon.aspx

Zero to Three • 800-899-4301

0to3@presswarehouse.com
www.zerotothree.org

Financial

Air Force Aid Society • 703-972-2650

afas@afas-hq.org
www.afas.org

American Military Family, Financial Assistance Program

www.amf100.org

Army Emergency Relief • 866-878-6378

aer@aerhq.org
www.aerhq.org

Army National Guard Finance Assistance • 402-309-7934

angela.hansen@us.army.mil

Coast Guard Mutual Assistance • 800-881-2462

ARL-DG-CGMA@uscg.mil
www.cgmahq.org

Disabled Veterans National Foundation • 202-737-0522

info@dvnf.org
www.dvnf.org

Navy-Marine Relief Corps Society • 800-654-8364

www.nmcrcs.org

Nebraska Veterans Aid Fund (Douglas County) • 402-444-7180

Or contact your local county Veterans Service Office
www.vets.state.ne.us/benefits.html

Omaha Earned Income Tax Credit Coalition • 402-546-1013

Ed Leahy, director
3605 Q St., Omaha, NE 68107
FHAS-edl@fhasinc.org

Operation First Response • 888-289-0280

info@operationfirstresponse.org
www.operationfirstresponse.org

Operation Homefront • 800-722-6098

www.operationhomefront.net

Temporary Financial Assistance, American Legion • 317-630-1200

www.legion.org/financialassistance

Together Inc. (financial assistance) • 402-345-8047 ext. 305

812 S. 24th St., Omaha, NE 68108
www.TogetherOmaha.org

VFW Unmet Needs Program • 402-420-4021/4023

www.vfw.org/nms

Healthcare

Charles Drew Health Center • 402-457-1200

2915 Grant St., Omaha, NE 68111
www.charlesdrewhcomaha.org

Douglas County Health Center • 402-444-7471

1111 S. 41st St., Omaha, NE 68105
www.douglascountyhealth.com

Healthcare for Homeless Veterans • 781-687-3187

robert.hallett@va.gov
www.va.gov/homeless

Healthcare of Re-Entry Veterans

Brian Brooks, Nebraska specialist
brian.brooks@va.gov
www.va.gov/homeless/reentry.asp

Medicaid • 402-595-2880

Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services
1313 Farnam-on-the-Mall, 2nd Floor, Omaha, NE 68102
dhhs.ne.gov/Medicaid/Pages/medicaid.aspx

Medicare • 800-633-4227

www.medicare.gov

My HealthVet

www.myhealth.va.gov

Omaha VA Medical Center • 800-451-5796

4101 Woolworth Ave., Omaha, NE 68105
www.nebraska.va.gov

One World Community Health Center • 402-734-4110

Livestock Exchange Building, 4920 S. 30th St., Omaha, NE 68107
www.oneworldomaha.org

Sarpy/Cass County, Department of Health & Wellness • 402-339-4334

701 Olson Dr., Suite 101, Papillion, NE 68046
www.sarpycasshealthdepartment.org

TRICARE West Service Center • 402-232-2273

Ehrling Berquist Hospital
2501 Capehart Rd., Suite 1105, Offutt AFB, NE 68113
www.triwest.com

UNMC Community Health Center • 402-559-2666

52nd and Leavenworth streets, Omaha, NE 68131
www.unmc.edu/sharing/sharing_clinic.htm

Alternative accommodations

Catholic Charities • 402-558-5700

3300 N. 60th St., Omaha, NE 68104
www.ccomaha.org

DoL Guide for Incarcerated Veterans

www.dol.gov/vets/programs/hvrp/IncarceratedVeteransGuide6thedition.pdf

Food Pantry Registry

www.foodpantries.org

Heartland Family Services • 402-553-3000

2101 S. 42nd St., Omaha, NE 68105
heartlandfamilyservice.org

NE Department of Health and Human Services • 402-595-2880

1313 Farnam-on-the-Mall, 2nd Floor, Omaha, NE 68102
www.dhhs.ne.gov

Open Door Mission • 402-422-1111

2828 N. 23rd St. E., Omaha, NE 68110
www.opendoormission.org

SienaFrancis House • 402-341-1821

1702 Nicholas St., Omaha, NE 68102
www.sienafrancis.org

Stephen Center • 402-731-0238

5301 S. 36th St., Omaha, NE 68107
www.stephencenter.org

Together Inc. • 402-345-8047

812 S. 24th St., Omaha, NE 68108
togetheromaha.org

VA Guidebook for Incarcerated Veterans

www.va.gov/HOMELESS/docs/Reentry/09_ne.pdf

Veterans Affairs, Homelessness Program • 877-4-AID-VET

www.va.gov/homeless

Veteran Affairs Supportive Housing (HUD-VASH) • 402-599-2195

LeAnne Peterson, coordinator
leanne.peterson@va.gov

Veterans Transitional Living Program (New Visions) • 402-505-3523

Apply online
www.mohmsplace.org

Legal

GI Rights Hotline • 877-447-4487

Assistance with discharge information and counseling
girightshotline.org

Iowa Legal Aid • 800-532-1275

532 First Ave., Suite 300, Council Bluffs, IA 51503
www.iowalegalaid.org

Judge Advocate General (NE National Guard) • 402-309-8372

www.neguard.com

Justice for Vets • 571-384-1871

kdaugherty@justiceforvets.org
www.justiceforvets.org

Legal Aid of Nebraska • 402-348-1069

209 S. 19th St. 2nd Floor, Omaha, NE 68102
www.legalaidofnebraska.com

National Veterans Legal Services Program • 202-265-8305

info@nvlsp.org
www.nvlsp.org

Offutt AFB, 55 Wing Law Center • 402-294-3732

55 WG/JA, 711 Nelson Dr., Suite 118, Offutt AFB, NE 68113
www.offutt.af.mil/units/55thwinglawcenter/index.asp

Stateside Legal

statesidelegal.org

Veteran Advocate Service Officer • 800-562-2308

Veterans Consortium Pro Bono Program • 888-838-7727
www.vetsprobono.org

Veterans Justice Outreach Program • 877-4-AID-VET

Tami Osburn
tami.osburn@va.gov
www.va.gov/homeless/vjo.asp

Volunteer Lawyers Project (Nebraska) • 402-475-7091

Nebraska State Bar Association, P.O. Box 81809, Lincoln, NE 68501
jmcneil@nebar.com
www.nebar.com

Membership organizations

American Gulf War Veterans Association • 877-817-9829
www.gulfwarvets.com

American Legion • 402-392-0444
7811 Davenport St., Omaha, NE 68114
amlegomaha1@7811.omhcoxmail.com
www.legion.org

AMVets • 402-812-9115
1031 Turner Blvd. #2, Omaha, NE 68105
tparker@amvetsne02.org
www.amvetsne.com

Disabled American Veterans • 402-570-3418
17308 Edna St., Omaha, NE 68136
dav.neb@cox.net
www.dav.org

Iraq and Afghanistan Veterans of America • 202-544-7692
www.iava.org

Marine Corps League • 800-625-1775
www.mcleague.org

Military Officer Association of America • 800-234-6622
msc@moaa.org
www.moaa.org

Military Order of the Purple Heart • 703-354-2140
www.purpleheart.org

National Association of American Veterans • 202-465-3296
www.naavets.org

National Association of Veterans' Program Administrators
www.navpa.org

Paralyzed Veterans of America • 402-398-1422
Randy Squier, Great Plains Chapter president
7612 Maple St., Omaha, NE 68134
squier@greatplainspva.org
www.greatplainspva.org

Student Veterans of America
www.studentveterans.org

Veterans of Foreign Wars • 402-464-0674
vfwne@alltel.net
www.vfw.org

Mental and behavioral health

At Ease Program, Lutheran Family Services • 402-292-9105
730 Fort Crook Rd. N., Bellevue, NE 68005
atease@LFSneb.org
www.lfsneb.org/behavioralhealth/at_ease/index.asp

Brain Injury Association of Nebraska
Peggy Reisher, director of programs and services
peggy@biane.org
www.biane.org

Defense Center of Excellence • 866-966-1020
resources@DCoEO Outreach.org
www.dcoe.health.mil

Eastern Nebraska Community Action Partnership
• **ENCAP North Omaha • 402-453-5656**
2406 Fowler Ave., Omaha, NE 68111
• **ENCAP South Omaha • 402-734-4110 ext. 1332**
4920 S. 30th St., Suite 103, Omaha, NE 68107
www.encapomaha.org

Military Pathways
Anonymous online mental health screening
military@mentalhealthscreening.org
www.militarymentalhealth.org

National Center for PTSD • 802-296-6300
ncptsd@va.gov
www.ptsd.va.gov

National Institute of Mental Health • 866-615-6464
www.nimh.nih.gov

Safe Helpline • 877-995-5247
Military sexual trauma crisis intervention
www.safehelpline.org

Take Flight Farms • 402-930-3037
contact@takeflightfarms.org
www.takeflightfarms.org

Tragedy Assistance Program for Survivors • 800-959-8277
www.taps.org

VA Mental Health Services • 800-451-5796
4101 Woolworth Ave., Omaha, NE 68105
www.mentalhealth.va.gov

Vet Center • 402-346-6735
3047 S. 72nd St., Omaha, NE 68124
www.vetcenter.va.gov

Military sexual trauma

DoD Safe HelpLine • 877-995-5247
www.safehelpline.org

**Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault & Stalking
Data Resource Center • 202-842-9330**
www.jrsa.org/dvsa-drc

End Violence Against Women International • 509-684-9800
www.evawintl.org

Men Can Stop Rape • 202-265-6530
info@mencanstoprape.org
www.mencanstoprape.org

Military Sexual Trauma.org • 888-4-VETS-25 (483-8725)
info@BenefitingVeterans.com
www.militarysexualtrauma.org

MyDuty.mil
www.myduty.mil

National Sexual Violence Resource Center • 877-739-3895
www.nsvrc.org

Nebraska Domestic Violence Sexual Assault Coalition • 402-476-6256
245 S. 84th St., Suite 200, Lincoln, NE 68510
www.ndvsac.org

Prevent Connect
www.preventconnect.org

Rape, Abuse and Incest National Network • 800-656-HOPE (4673)
www.rainn.org

Sexual Assault and Domestic Abuse Hotline • 402-345-7273
Spanish hotline • 402-672-7118

Sexual Assault Program and Response

•Air Force SAPR

www.offutt.af.mil/sapr.asp • 402-232-9999
www.afpc.af.mil/library/sapr

•Army SHARP

www.preventsexualassault.army.mil

•Coast Guard SARPO

www.uscg.mil/worklife/rape_sexual_assault.asp

•Marine Corps SARP

www.manpower.usmc.mil

•National Guard SARP

www.jointservicessupport.org/sapr/default.aspx

•Navy SAPR

www.cnic.navy.mil

Peer support

Blue Star Mothers of America

•Chapter 1 • 402-873-4494

Lisa Guthals, chapter president
1557 N. 60th Rd., Union, NE 68455
lisaguthals@gmail.com
www.bluestarmothers.org

•Chapter 2 • 402-416-1573

Mollie Roberts, chapter president
P.O. Box 4331, Lincoln, NE 68504
heartlandmoms@gmail.com
nebraskabsm.webs.com

Returning Veterans Resource Network • 402-734-1774

Joe or Kay Schneider
3113 S. 70th St., Omaha, NE 68106
vetnet@yahoo.com
www.omahavetnet.org
Open meetings every Monday at 7 p.m.

Vet Center • 402-346-6735

3047 S. 72nd St., Omaha, NE
www.vetcenter.va.gov
Participants must be pre-screened, inquire within

Vet 2 Vet Peer Support Hotline • 877-VET-2-VET (838-2838)

Vets4Vets • 402-292-9105

Evan Downey, peer support specialist
730 Fort Crook Rd. N., Bellevue, NE 68005
edowney@LFSneb.org
www.lfsneb.org/behavioralhealth/at_ease/vets4vets.asp
Also meets at Metropolitan Community College, South Omaha Campus
2909 Edward Babe Gomez Ave., Omaha, NE
Meeting time: Wednesdays at noon,
call MVS at 402-738-4619 for classroom location

Women's Center for Advancement Support Groups • 402-345-6555

222 S. 29th St., Omaha, NE 68131
Kim Jones
kimj@wcaomaha.org
Sexual assault support group, Wednesdays, 6 p.m.
Domestic violence support group, Mondays, 6 p.m.
www.wcaomaha.org

Records and identification

Douglas County Health Department • 402-444-7204
H-01 Civic Center, 1819 Farnam St., Omaha, NE 68183
www.douglascountyhealth.com/birthdeath-certificates

eBenefits • 800-983-0937
www.ebenefits.va.gov/ebenefits-portal
Access My Documents

Military Transcripts

•Air Force • 800-646-1858

Community College of the Air Force/DESS
100 South Turner Blvd., Maxwell Gunter AFB, AL 36114
www.au.af.mil/au/ccaf/transcripts.asp

•Joint Services Transcript

Army, Coast Guard, Marine Corps and Navy
NETPDTTC Attn: JST Operations Center N615
6490 Saufley Field Rd., Pensacola, FL 32509
jst@doded.mil
jst.doded.mil

•DD 295 (veterans who retired or separated before 1900)

www.dtic.mil/whs/directives/infomgt/forms/eforms/dd0295.pdf

National Archive's Personal Records Center • 314-801-0800

1 Archives Dr., St. Louis, MO 63138
Obtain military service records (DD 214, SF-180, medical, dental, etc.)
www.archives.gov/veterans/military-service-records/

Nebraska DMV • 402-595-2039

4208 S. 50th St., Omaha, NE 68117

Nebraska DMV • 402-595-2040

7414 N. 30th St., Omaha, NE 68112

Nebraska DMV • 402-595-2424

5730 S. 144th St., Omaha, NE 68137

Nebraska DMV • 402-595-3106

2910 N. 108th St., Omaha, NE 68164

Obtain state identification or licenses
All locations: Monday–Friday, 8 a.m.–4 p.m.
www.dmv.ne.gov

Nebraska Adult Education and GED • 402-471-2295

Request GED transcripts
www.education.ne.gov/ADED/

Social Security Administration • 866-716-8299

Old Mill Centre, 604 N. 109th Ct., Omaha, NE 68154
Obtain Social Security Cards
www.ssa.gov/ssnumber

Together Inc. • 402-345-8047 ext. 305

812 S. 24th St., Omaha, NE 68108
Obtain resident vouchers if homeless
www.TogetherOmaha.org

Substance abuse

Addiction Treatment Helpline • 877-340-0184

Alcoholics Resocialization Counseling Help • 402-346-8898
604 S. 37th St., Omaha, NE 68105
archcamel@yahoo.com
www.archhalfwayhouse.org

Catholic Charities, Behavioral Health Division • 402-829-9301
DottieH@ccomaha.org
www.ccomaha.org

Catholic Charities, Omaha Campus for Hope • 402-827-0570
1490 N. 16th St., Omaha, NE 68102
www.ccomaha.org/centers/omaha-campus-for-hope

Division of Behavior Health, DHHS • 402-471-7818
DHHS.BehavioralHealthDivision@Nebraska.Gov
www.dhhs.ne.gov/Behavioral_Health/pages/sua_suaindex.aspx

Drug Free World • 888-NO-DRUGS (668-6378)
www.drugfreeworld.org

Make the Connection
www.maketheconnection.net

National Institute on Drug Abuse • 301-443-1124
www.drugabuse.gov

National Substance Abuse Index • 877-340-0184
www.nationalsubstanceabuseindex.org/nebraska/facilities.php

Quit Tobacco—Make Everyone Proud • 877-414-9949
info@ucanquit2.org
www.ucanquit2.org

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration
Treatment referral helpline • 800-662-4357
www.samhsa.gov

Substance Use Disorder Program, VA • 402-995-4301
Frederick Petty, residential and outpatient treatment
www2.va.gov/directory/guide/SUD_fsh.asp?isFlash=1

VA Substance Use Disorder Program • 402-995-4301
Dawn Brdicko
4101 Woolworth Ave., Omaha, NE 68105
www.mentalhealth.va.gov/substanceabuse.asp

Suicide prevention

Air Force Suicide Prevention Program

www.afms.af.mil/suicideprevention

American Association of Suicidology • 202-237-2280

www.suicidology.org

American Foundation of Suicide Prevention • 888-333-2377

Adam Duggins, Nebraska board chair

nebraska@afsp.org

www.afsp.org

Army Suicide Prevention Program

www.armyg1.army.mil/hr/suicide/default.asp

Coast Guard Suicide Prevention Program • 855-247-8778

www.uscg.mil/worklife/suicide_prevention.asp

Hopeline Suicide Hotline • 800-SUICIDE (784-2433)

www.hopeline.com

National Suicide Prevention Helpline • 800-273-TALK (8255)

Press 1 for veterans

veteranscrisisline.net

www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org

Navy/Marine Suicide Prevention

suicideprevention@navy.mil

www.public.navy.mil/bupers-npc/support/suicide_prevention

Suicide Awareness Voice of Education • 800-273-8255

www.save.org

Suicide.org

www.suicide.org

Suicide Prevention Resource Center • 877-438-7772

www.sprc.org

The Trevor Project • 866-488-7386

www.thetrevorproject.org

Wingman Project

www.wingmanproject.org

Your Life Your Voice • 800-448-3000

www.yourlifeyourvoice.org

Transition assistance

After Deployment

afterdeployment.org

American Red Cross, Service to Armed Forces • 402-343-7747

Nick Farruggia, regional manager

2912 S. 80th Ave., Omaha, NE 68124

www.redcross.org/ne/omaha

Army One Source

www.myarmyonesource.com

DoD Transition Assistance, Turbo TAP

www.dodtap.mil

Make the Connection

www.maketheconnection.net

Military.com

www.military.com

Military One Source • 402-314-6955

Teresa Clark, Nebraska consultant

teresa.clark@militaryonesource.com

www.militaryonesource.mil

National Resource Directory

www.nationalresourcedirectory.gov

Nebraska Resource and Referral System • 800-746-8420

info@nrns.ne.gov

www.nrns.ne.gov

New Directions • 310-914-5966

www.newdirectionsinc.org

The Soldier Project • 877-576-5343

info@thesoldiersproject.org

www.thesoldiersproject.org

Transition Assistance Advisor

•Nebraska • 402-309-1543

Bonnie Bessler

bonnie.j.bessler.ctr@mail.mil

•Iowa • 515-252-4150

Billy Foley

billy.foley@ng.army.mil

Yellow Ribbon Reintegration Program • 866-504-7092

www.yellowribbon.mil

Women's programs

American Legion Guide for Women Veterans

www.legion.org/documents/pdf/womenveteransbrochure_07.pdf

Every Woman Matters Program, DHHS • 800-532-2227

dhhs.ewm@nebraska.gov

dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/womenshealth_ewm.aspx

National Women's Health Center, DHHS • 800-994-9662

www.womenshealth.gov

National Women's Health Resource Center • 877-986-9472

www.healthywomen.org

Office of Violence Against Women, Dept. of Justice • 402-476-6256

www.ovv.usdoj.gov

US Dept. of Veterans Affairs • 402-910-3957

Jenny Bos, women's benefit coordinator

804 Lexington Ln., Papillion, NE 68046

jenny.bos@cps-ne.org

www.vets.state.ne.us

VA Mammography Helpline • 888-492-7844

VA Women's Healthcare • 402-995-4906

Donna Higgins, program manager

donna.higgins@va.gov

www.womenshealth.va.gov

VA Women's Hotline • 855-VA-WOMEN (829-6636)

VA Women's Trauma Recovery Program

www.womenvetsptsd.va.gov

Women, Infants and Children Program • 402-444-1770

Douglas County Health Department

1111 S. 41st St., Omaha, NE 68105

www.fns.usda.gov/wic/women-infants-and-children-wic

Women's Center for Advancement • 402-345-6555

www.wcaomaha.org

WomensNet

www.womensnet.net

Women's Veterans Support Group • 402-738-4619

Metropolitan Community College, Military/Veterans Services

Meets every Thursday at noon at South Omaha Campus during the quarters; contact for location.

Wounded warrior

Air Force Wounded Warrior Program • 402-294-4329

John Galbraith, director of program

55fss/ssr@offutt.af.mil

www.woundedwarrior.af.mil

Army Wounded Warrior Program • 402-599-4009

Bill Duerr, counselor

william.g.duerr@us.army.mil

www.WTC.army.mil/modules/soldier/s2-aw2eligibilityenrollment.html

Canines for Combat Veterans • 978-422-9064

info@neads.org

www.neads.org

Handbook for Injured Veterans and Their Families • 800-340-4376

www.fallenheroesfund.org/Family-Resources.aspx

Marines Wounded Warrior Regiment • 760-529-7949

Maj. William Burkhart, DISC officer

wjburkhart@gmail.com

www.woundedwarriorregiment.org

Navy/Coast Guard Safe Harbor Program • 224-610-8605

LT Michael Chalsant

michael.chalsant@va.gov

safeharbor.navylive.dodlive.mil

Nebraska Assistive Technology Partnership • 877-201-4141

1313 Farnam on the Mall, Omaha, NE 68102

atp@nebraska.gov

www.atp.ne.gov

Real Warriors

www.realwarriors.net

VA Polytrauma System

www.polytrauma.va.gov

Veterans of Valor • 317-506-2801

www.veteransofvalor.org

Vets Success

vetsuccess.gov

Wounded Soldier and Family Hotline • 800-984-8523

Wounded Warrior Project • 904-718-1646

Louis Goldstein

www.woundedwarriorproject.org

Contacts

Concerning Title VI (race), Title IX (gender equity), Section 504 (disability) and Americans with Disabilities Act/Program and Services Accessibility, and Age, contact:

Vice President for Campuses and Student Affairs

402-457-2681 (students)

Associate Vice President of Human Resources

402-457-2236 (employees)

Director of Facilities

402-457-2529 (accessibility)

Concerning hiring and employment-related complaints of discrimination or harassment based on race, color, national origin, religion, sex, marital status, age, disability, sexual orientation, retaliation or for affirmative action and diversity issues, contact:

Associate Vice President for Equity and Diversity

402-457-2649

The address for all of the above individuals is as follows:

Metropolitan Community College
30th and Fort streets
P.O. Box 3777
Omaha, NE 68103-07

Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity Statement
Metropolitan Community College does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex, marital status, age, disability or sexual orientation in admission or access to its programs and activities or in its treatment or hiring of employees. The College complies with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Civil Rights Act of 1990, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended, the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, related Executive Orders 11246 and 11375 and all civil rights laws of the State of Nebraska and the City of Omaha. Concerning Title VI (race), Title IX (gender equity), Section 504 (disability) and Americans with Disabilities Act/Program and Services Accessibility, and age, contact: Vice President for Campuses and Student Affairs: 402-457-2681 (students) Associate Vice President of Human Resources: 402-457-2236 (employees) Director of Facilities: 402-457-2529 (accessibility). Concerning hiring and employment-related complaints of discrimination or harassment based on race, color, national origin, religion, sex, marital status, age, disability, sexual orientation, retaliation or for affirmative action and diversity issues, contact: Associate Vice President for Equity and Diversity: 402-457-2649 The address for all of the above individuals is as follows: Metropolitan Community College, 30th and Fort streets, P.O. Box 3777, Omaha, NE 68103-0777



Disclaimer

MCC does not endorse the external partner information listed herewith. Information deemed accurate at time of printing. MCC regrets any errors or omissions.



South Omaha Campus
Connector Building, Room 134
402-738-4619
mccvets@mccneb.edu
mccneb.edu/mvs

Updated November 2014